Town of Leeds

Agenda
Town of Leeds
Special Planning Commission Meeting
Wednesday, January 15, 2020

PUBLICNOTICEs hereby given that the Town of Leeds Planning Commission will hold a SPECIAL PUBLIC
MEETING on Wednesday, January 15, 2020 at 7:00 P.M. The Planning Commission will meet in the Leeds Town
Hall located at 218 N Main, Leeds, Utah.

Regular Meeting 7:00 p.m.

P

Call to Order/Roll Call
a. Swear in new member of Planning Commission, Ken Hadley
Invocation
Pledge of Allegiance
Declaration of Abstentions or Conflicts
Consent Agenda:
a. Tonight's Agenda
b. Meeting Minutes from October 2, 2019
Announcements:
Public Hearings:
Action Items:
a. Site Plan Review Application, Lynn Potter, 24 E Majestic Rd
Discussion [tems
. Staff Reports
. Adjournment

Ul W po

Do© oNO

The Town of Leeds will make reasonable accommodations for persons needing assistance to participate in this public meeting. Persons requesting assistance are

asked to call the Leeds Town Hall at 879-2447 at least 24 hours prior to the meeting.

The Town of Leeds is an equal opportunity provider and employer.

Certificate of Posting; The undersigned Clerk/Recorder does hereby certify that the above notice was posted January 9, 2020 at these public places being at Leeds
Town Hall, Leeds Post Office, the Utah Public Meeting Notice website http://pmmutah.gov and the Town of Leeds website www.leedstown.org

Peggy Rosebush, Clerk/Recorder

e s e e oA e e E S8 T B o i ee A TP P . e e e o U —



Town of Leeds

Special Pl-anning Commission Meeting for
Wednesday, January 15, 2020

1. Call to order:

Chairman Swenson called to order the special meeting of the Planning Commission at 7 PM on
Wednesday, January 15, 2020 at Leeds Town Hall, 218 N Main.

ROLL CALL:
Present A nt
CHAIRMAN: DANNY SWENSON X
COMMISSIONER: BRAD ROBBINS X

COMMISSIONER: TOM DARTON
COMMISSIONER: MARK ROSENTHAL

Chairman Swenson said Peggy Rosebush, Clerk/Recorder, will swear in new Planning Commissioner,
Kenneth Hadley.

2. Invocation by Commissioner Darton.

3. Pledge of Allegiance

4. Declaration of Abstentions or Conflicts: None
5. Approval of Agenda:

Commissioner Darton moved to approve tonight’s agenda and meeting minutes of October 2, 2019. 2nd
by Commissioner Rosenthal. All voted. Motion passed.

ROLL CALL VOTE:

Yea Nay Abstain Absent
CHAIRMAN: DANNY SWENSON X
COMMISSIONER: BRAD ROBBINS X
COMMISSIONER: KENNETH HADLEY X
COMMISSIONER: TOM DARTON X
COMMISSIONER: MARK ROSENTHAL X

6. Announcements:
Karl Rasmussen is here tonight with a petition against the proposed tax increase. If you are interested in

signing this petition, please get with Karl. By no means is the Town promoting that, but we certainly
want to give you the opportunity to utilize if you so wish.

Page 1 of 11



7. Public Hearings: None
8. Action Items:
a. Site Plan Review Application, Lynn Potter, 24 E. Majestic Rd.

Lynn Potter said I was advised to make the request that all communication during the meeting be putin
the minutes. [ was told to do this. Does anyone have any questions on how to calculate slope?

Lynn Potter presented drawings - Conceptual Location Plan, Sight Access Slope, Building Site Slope and
Contour Interval. Full size drawings were exhibited on an easel and copies of these drawings were shown
on the overhead projector screen. Lynn Potter explained and described these drawings in detail. They
fully explained the issues of the land and the percentages of various slopes. All descriptions and technical
stats and information are documented in the audio recording of this meeting. The audio recording is on
file at Leeds Town Hall.

Lynn Potter said after working up these calculations we realized building on the site is feasible and within
the ordinances. He pointed out a valley and the road cut on the drawing. There is a flat place that we can
build on. The slopes on the road are under 20%. The only slopes we need your permission are these up on
here (they were pointed out on drawing) and these up on here (they were pointed out on drawing). The
30 Ft. slope, according to ordinances, requires a 20 Ft. setback. By the time we make the 20 Ft. setback, we
are into a 20 Ft. slope and [ do not need permission to dig. We will cut this down to the 20% line and this
up here at the 20% line. We just need this up here for approval from the Town. These are under 30%
according to 2 engineers and me.

Chairman Swenson asked Lynn Potter to introduce Karl Rasmussen.

Lynn Potter said Karl is the owner of Pro Value Engineering. He passed out reduced copies of drawings
prepared by Karl Rasmussen.

Lynn Potter said about a year ago we asked the Town to give us a run number that is in the calculation to
find the run and rise of a slope. Most municipalities have a defined run number that is much greater than
100 Ft. The only place I could find with a number less than Leeds was 1 at 60 Ft., but their slope maximum
went to 40%. Leeds has the most restrictive in the State.

Chairman Swenson said ours is the height and 100 Ft, right?

Lynn Potter said right. He asked Karl Rasmussen to describe his map.

Karl Rasmussen described in detail the topographic contours of the hills on the west and the hill ridge line
on the east. Mr. Rasmussen'’s description is on record in the audio recording of the meeting that is on file
at Leeds Town Hall.

Commissioner Rosenthal said is the attempt not to daylight to the south?

Karl Rasmussen said it will because he will cut that down to get his basement in. As he fills that in, he will

have the upper level. He will daylight more to the east. He is trying to do it, so he does not scar this side of
the hill, the west side, which is noticeable from downtown. You have to get away from the trees to see it.

Page 2 of 11



Chairman Swenson said it will be a walkout basement on one side.

Lynn Potter said it will be a walkout basement on the back side. It will be a 1 story house. Immediately to
the south there is a little peak that blocks it. We are not going to mess with that peak.

Commissioner Rosenthal said what you are saying is the design you have right now is 1 story above grade.
Right?

Karl Rasmussen said right.

Commissioner Darton said if [ understand correctly, there are a couple of spots where the road leading up
to it will go above the 20% grade? [ am looking at it and it is like 29% and another spot is 28.7%.

Lynn Potter said it is above the 20%, but below the 30% maximum. Those 2 spots are the reason we are
here.

Scott Messel said the reason they are here is because of the Hillside Ordinance. The Hillside Ordinance
outlines the purpose of it, the health, safety and general welfare of the residents, and to establish standards
for sensitive land. It is not to stop development, but it makes sure it happens in an appropriate way.
Obviously, this is a very challenging parcel topography wise.

Chairman Swenson said the house pad and the home area are all within Code, right? There are a couple of
places that are driveway, the access, that are a little steeper. But that is not fixable, obviously.

Chairman Swenson said so what we are saying is the house pad and the home area are within Code.
Scott Messel said correct.
Chairman Swenson said there are a couple of places that are driveway that are a little steeper than grade.

Karl Rasmussen said we are proposing to fill this area in, so it does not have such a steep grade going up.
There is a way to mitigate that and that is what we are proposing to do.

Commissioner Darton said that is the spot that says 28.7? So, you are going to lower that even more. You
probably cannot do anything about the 29% one that is near the house.

Lynn Potter said we will fill that one also.

Karl Rasmussen said we also have to meet with the Fire Department. We are limited also on grade with
the Fire Department, too. We have to meet their requirements.

Scott Messel said one of the intents of the Hillside Ordinance so there is not just a road - they could have
bulldozed right across here from the road and come up on top. But the Hillside Ordinance is trying to get
it so you are paying more attention to the topography. With the line they are running the road, they are
going with the slope, but there are a couple of areas that make it a little difficult. I think they are doing
their best to try to be sensitive to the land, and with the fills, they will be using native stuff on site. There
are plenty of rocks to use. He will not be bringing in rocks that do not match.

Page 3 of 11



Dianna Powell said this road has been in existence on this piece of property as a trail or whatever you want
to call for a very long time. We tried to recognize that was in existence ... visibility. We recognize that has
been there for a long time.

Chairman Swenson said for the record, she said the road has been in existence on this piece of property for
a long time. And that validates what Scott is saying. [ would like to validate that a little bit, too. Half the
people here live in a valley and we enjoy the scenery and the hills and all of a sudden you have feeder lines
coming in and a house plopped here, and a house plopped there and stuff like that. Nobody wants that. It
sounds safe and it sounds like you are moving in the right direction.

Commissioner Rosenthal said according to Washington County GIS flood overlay and FEMA’s flood overlay,
it certainly appears that the beginning portion of the west side of the driveway, and additional portions of
the roadbed itself, is within that flood zone. I think we are in agreement that it is in a flood zone, whether
it gets flooded once a year or every 500 years. This is a concern to me.

Chairman Swenson said put up the map that shows that. The access road is how far from... The flood plain
is at the tree. We cannot see past that tree. That is where the flood plain is, right there. The drainage is
just to the left.

Commissioner Rosenthal said I believe the road drops from the point we are seeing, down into, [ will call it
the valley bottom. Is it possible to get the flood overlay?

Lynn Potter said [ have a copy at home. [ did not bring it because I did not think it would be significant.
Our property starts right there at the corner at the base of that tree. [ could get permission to modify this
from the Town, this is owned by the Town, to dig this out and improve the drainage. | would very much
like that. This down here is steep, and it is going to get filled in so it will not flood because the creek runs
behind the tree. However, it is my goal, and I did not think it was important to mention tonight, to putina
culvert right there because this low area right here has a culvert running out at the bottom of it. There is
no culvert down here. [ am planning on putting in a culvert.

Scott Messel said it shows that on one of your plans.

Commissioner Rosenthal said why would you do that? What is the need for it?

Lynn Potter said there is no outlet in this low space.

Commissioner Rosenthal said so it ponds right there.

Lynn Potter said exactly. We do not want it to pond. If we have a culvert across here on my property at
the lowest end and then [ will not have problems with flooding. It will still be on the FEMA maps. By the
time we are done with it, if that road was to flood then most of the Town would be under water.
Commissioner Rosenthal said according to FEMA’s flood map, and Washington County GIS, it is relatively
a narrow area that they are defining as the flood zone through there. On the west side of the Interstate, it

is much broader. Itis more like a flood plain. Butthey have it necked down and it goes right through there.

Lynn Potter said it is the creek.
Page 4 of 11



Commissioner Rosenthal said again, it would be valuable for yourself as the proposal on this, to have it
really scoped out. [ am sure your engineer can help you out on this. Just for your own peace of mind, and
for insurance purposes. If that is flooded, and worst-case scenario, if your house catches fire, it is not a
good scenario.

Lynn Potter said the Fire Department is requiring, because of the distance from the fire hydrants, a full
sprinkler system and maybe a 10,000-gallon tank.

Commissioner Rosenthal said I did talk to the Fire Department about it. Their requirement is anything
over 149% grade is paved.

Lynn Potter said on Karl's main plan set, none of our road is over 14% and anything over 10% grade is
asphalted.

Commissioner Rosenthal said okay, [ did not read the plans correctly. There are 3 places over 14%. [ must
have misread them.

Lynn Potter said I did bring a set of plans if you would like to look at them.
Commissioner Rosenthal said are there 2 or 3 sections that are over 14% grade?
Chairman Swenson said of the road?

Karl Rasmussen discussed his drawings with Commissioner Rosenthal.

Commissioner Rosenthal said [ went out to your property. Is there anyway you can get access across Mrs.
Pace’s property?

Lynn Potter said I tried that. [ would really like that, but she was not amenable.
Chairman Swenson said when does the Fire Department approve the plans? After Town Council?

Lynn Potter said they already approved these. They had to approve these before [ got them to you. From
here, it goes to Town Council. If we get approval from Town Council, we will bring the structurals in and
then the structurals go to the Fire Department and then the structurals go to the Planning Commission for
the building and then to Town Council.

Commissioner Rosenthal said another concern [ have is the physical construct of the house, but you stated
it is 1 story above existing grade. It will not be daylighted to the south, at least that is what [ heard Karl
say. That was a concern [ had. The Hillside Ordinance of the Town is specific in some respects, but [ would
suggest a little broad in others. It leaves a degree of interpretation. Where [ come from, and in other areas
of the country, a complete set of plans is submitted before individuals even break ground. They are not
permitted to break ground until those plans are submitted and approvals are provided.

Lynn Potter said that is break ground for a footing. You can get a grading plan to make a lot buildable and
then turn around and sell it. We do notintend to sell it. A lot of guys flatten a lot out, but you have to get a

Page 5 of 11



grading plan first. So here we are getting a grading plan. Let’s define something. When you say daylight
from the south, are you saying will it be able to be seen from the south?

Commissioner Rosenthal said the question [ had was how high above grade will the total structure be. That
would certainly be visible from many locations in Town. I am trying to match that against the intent of the
Hillside Ordinance. That is why I say in some respects, the ordinance is very specific and then it gets
somewhat broad, so it requires us to attempt to interpret it against the desires of the landowner.

Lynn Potter pointed out the location of the house. The house with the peak is lower than that knob. The
house is single story. It has a low sloped roof with a 2/12 pitch. The total height is not more than 15 or 16
Ft. Itis pretty low for a single-story house.

Chairman Swenson said it is only visible from the south.

Commissioner Rosenthal said right. The other question I have, after reviewing everything you presented
to us, what is the intent of that piece of ground, how big is the house going to be ... none of that is with this.
You are coming before the Planning Commission looking to get thumbs up to move forward on this so you
can really invest your money in building what you want to build.

Lynn Potter said [ will have to get your approval for that. That is when you can say this is too high or this
is too flat. I do not think you can see it at all from the south. You can see it from Alberta Pace’s property.
[t sits back 20 Ft. [ am not sure how much you can see it from the Leeds valley.

Commissioner Rosenthal said I was not sure because it is not on the plans.
Lynn Potter said when we submit the plans, we can hammer it down and give you some arhitecturals.

Scott Messel said in reviewing it, it meets the intent of the Hillside Ordinance and they have done what they
can to try to visually not scar the hillside as much as they could have done if they did not obey the Hillside
Ordinance. [t meets the intent of the General Plan.

Chairman Swenson said you have been working on this for over a year and during each phase you have
come, have asked what we think about this. This is nota surprise. And you are going in a direction that you
have looked at all along and you have been very open with it. You have been concerned with the natural
beauty. We appreciate the fact that you have been through this process longer than you expected. We can
see your intent.

Scott Messel said staff recommends approval of the concept.

Commissioner Rosenthal said Scott, the question of the flood zone and how it appears to overlay the only
access to this property, from public safety standpoint, again the low frequency, high impact consequences
of something like that does not gel in my mind. If we can be shown that the road is not in the flood zone,

then that takes that out of the equation.

Scott Messel said that can be something that the applicant looks more into. Scott talked about and
described Arizona Crossings.

Page 6 of 11



Chairman Swenson said this is not a riverbed that could fill up. Next to the Fire Station is the larger
drainage. [ do not think it has ever had any water in it. There is a culvert that goes from the left side into
thatlittle pond area. That would be feasible for a crossing like you are talking about as opposed to a culvert.
['think it is very mitigatable. It is something to be addressed.

Commissioner Rosenthal said I did not say it is a riverbed. I said it is a FEMA designated and County
designated flood plain. When you look at the FEMA flood zone for that location, the west side of the
highway is essentially the collection point. But then it gets funneled down across the highway, which would
certainly impact the Interstate, which has happened in the past, cross over the main road in Town and then
head down in that direction. If that occurs every 500 years, and if we have some kind of assurance it would
happen only every 500 years in the future, then Lynn and I would not be very concerned about it. But we
do not have that assurance. [ would like to see the owner give us a real visual of it before he moves much
further down the road.

Scott Messel said one of the things to take into consideration, if this was a road going to a subdivision, I
think it would be a far greater issue or even if there were multiple homes up there, bit it is a driveway and
notaroad. This is already an existing trail or graded area. Will he be improving it or making it better?

Commissioner Darton said we had a lot of rain last Spring. Was there any ponding there on that side by
the Fire Station?

Lynn Potter pointed out a spot that filled up and ran across. That is why I want to put in a culvert. This
side of the road along here is marked on the FEMA map as flood. But it is a driveway, so as long as you can
mitigate, it will not affect your home, so it is not a deniable issue. It is just something you mitigate with a
culvert or a Texas Crossing or some grading. | want to do a culvert and some grading and raise its height.
[f we had to evacuate, we could always go across Alberta’s property.

Chairman Swenson said what is the size of the culvert there by the sign.

Lynn Potter said that is an 18-inch culvert.

Chairman Swenson said my concern would be to match it.

Lynn Potter said | was going to go with 2 Ft.

Chairman Swenson said you just cannot go smaller.

Commissioner Rosenthal said typically culverts are sized based on the acreage and the water shed.
Chairman Swenson said are there any more questions?

Commissioner Rosenthal said at this point, what are we looking at doing?

Chairman Swenson said he is here to get approval to move forward with their grading.

Commissioner Darton said would it be appropriate to set a condition?

Scott Messel said yes, you can add conditions to it.
Page 7 of 11



Commissioner Darton said I would propose that we approve this and send it along to Town Council. He
has already indicated a willingness to put in a culvert so I would condition it on him putting in a culvert to
alleviate the flood issues.

Commissioner Rosenthal said actually the flood issues, [ think, are from that side of the road.

Chairman Swenson said the main issue here is everything is okay. We are concerned about the flood plain.
That is a fire access thing. It is this area where it is right at 30%. That is the issue. This is the only thing
that is a little bit out of our area, yet it is not affecting the house. It is the access area. The setbacks are
appropriate. Mr. Rasmussen is still going to try to cut and fill to drop that down even more. If these are
correct, you are 29%. Itis close, but you are not over 30%. Butyou are over the 20%. They are going to
try to cut those down. Ifnothing changes, are we saying it is okay, with what they are doing at that location
and this location, to allow that to be a little over. This is the way I see it.

Commissioner Rosenthal said I would like to see the FEMA overlay on this just so we have a picture in our
head of what it is looking like. To me, that would help to inform us and...

Chairman Swenson said only of the flood plain. That is what you are talking about?

Commissioner Rosenthal said correct. That road drops downhill and I do not know how that reduction in
grade, when there is a negative 14% or whatever grade, once you leave this area here going down towards
the house, what is the relationship of that to the creek or the drainage of the FEMA flood parameter? I do
not know that.

Lynn Potter said [ can show you a FEMA flood map in 5 minutes.

Commissioner Rosenthal said can you do it with your proposed road?

Lynn Potter said yes. It has a satellite picture.

Chairman Swenson said while he is looking for that, how do you feel about going along with these stats that
he has here approaching the 30%? Mr. Rasmussen, you say you are going to cut into that, right? It will not
be what we are seeing here at 29%? It will be something lower?

Commissioner Rosenthal said it drops to 14 and some change below.

Karl Rasmussen said the road will not exceed a 15% grade.

Commissioner Darton said all the way up to the house?

Karl Rasmussen said right.

Commissioner Rosenthal said it just has to be paved. I do not know if just those sections or the entire road.

Commissioner Darton said is it anything over 10% has to be paved?

Page 8 of 11



Chairman Swenson said not the whole driveway?

Commissioner Rosenthal said no, not according to Hurricane Valley.

Commissioner Darton said so they are going to have some dirt road, some paved, and some dirt road?
Karl Rasmussen said gravel.

Chairman Swenson said I think the proposal would be, by what we are hearing, the road is going to be at
all locations less than the 20% requirement and will be paved where required per Hurricane Valley Fire

Code. Ithink that answers the question why they are here. The flood plain is a separate issue.

Commissioner Rosenthal said [ do not see it as a separate issue. I think it is part of our responsibility to
review it.

Chairman Swenson said our issue is slope. Strictly slope.
Commissioner Rosenthal said [ would suggest, too, that our responsibility is to review the whole process.

Chairman Swenson said this is not final. This is not finalizing all of this. But we are finalizing the slope so
they can start on the grading.

Lynn Potter showed Commissioners the FEMA flood map on his telephone. As you can see, there is Alberta
Pace’s road and the dark area is the ridge. The road is right there in part of the flood and right there is the
road and the cut is right there underneath the lettering. Here is the flood area just like I said on that part of
the road. That is nothing that I cannot mitigate.

Commissioner Darton said just at the beginning of the road, there is where you are really concerned about
flooding.

Lynn Potter said [ have no concern about overcoming that because we are going to raise the road by 2 or 3
Ft. because it is too steep of a slope. You raise it so the slope is good, you are way outside of it overrunning

the road. But you will have ponding on that side, but that is why have a culvert.

Chairman Swenson said it looks like we are talking about 2 proposals here. One about the grade and one
about the flood plain. Does that make sense? Rather than tie them both together.

Lynn Potter said typically when you go to build a house is when the flood plain and the cost of insurance
and all of that comes up. Right now, we are just talking about slope and whether it is approved through
ordinance ... legal through ordinance ... for me to do this.

Chairman Swenson said the slope is what we are here for.

Scott Messel said you could have it subject to grading, flood plain issues being resolved prior to issuance of
the building permit ...

Page 9 of 11



Commissioner Darton said he is fully aware of the flood plain issue. He knows he will not get his building
plans approved if he has not taken care of this. He knows what he has to do while he is grading to address
that problem where the flood plain encroaches onto his driveway.

Susan Savage said as this area has grown, what people have done sometimes is to just look at the contour
of the land and say let’s just fill-in this low spot so we can use it. The contour of the land was created by
flooding, so people really do need to be aware. Not just thinking we can go in and fill-in a low spot....

Commissioner Darton said we are at the point where we say yes, we send this forward to Town Council.

Chairman Swenson said Scott, do we tie the issues together or separate them. I do not see why we should
tie them together.

Commissioner Darton said | do not think we will know the answer to the second issue until he has done
the grading. I think trying to answer the flood plain issue is a little premature.

Commissioner Rosenthal said from this standpoint, I would think we would have a good grading plan
before grading has begun. We could certainly puta stipulation on here. If we are only addressing the slope
issue then what has been presented seems to address that. [ would suggest an addendum note passing it
forward to Town Council that we have recognized that the egress/ingress to his property is in a FEMA flood
zone and needs to be taken into consideration that it may be feasible to raise the grade of that road enough
to get it out of the flood zone. If [ was on the Fire Department, that would make me feel a whole lot better.

Chairman Swenson said so we could tie it together. The parameters within his grading plan presented
tonight be approved, but the grading has to coincide with, and be sufficient and appropriate, and take into
consideration the flood plain which may alter the grading plan, as long as they stay within our maximum
standards. Right? Which is what you are planning to do, right? Whatever changes you have to do; you
have to stay within the parameters that have been presented and are appropriate. That means, if you raised
the whole thing, great. If you lower something, it is going to raise something else, right? And then all of a
sudden you may go out of ordinance. I think we can tie both together. We need to make sure to address
the grading plan to the flood plain. The flood plain will have to be grading.

Commissioner Darton said [ move that we approve the grading plan with the conditions that as part of the
grading he has to adjust the level of the road that is in a flood plain so that it is no longer subject to flooding,
and also, if that includes a culvert, he will do the culvert. And when he comes back for further approvals,
he has to demonstrate to everyone’s satisfaction that he has fixed the flooding issue to FEMA standards.
And he cannot go outside the parameters presented tonight for the final grade. 27d by Commissioner
Hadley. All voted. Motion passed.

ROLL CALL VOTE:

Yea Nay Abstain Absent
CHAIRMAN: DANNY SWENSON X
COMMISSIONER: BRAD ROBBINS X

COMMISSIONER: KENNETH HADLEY
COMMISSIONER: TOM DARTON
COMMISSIONER: MARK ROSENTHAL

Page 10 of 11



9. Discussion [tems: None
10. Staff Reports: None

11. Meeting was adjourned at 8:12 PM.

APPROVED ON THIS _ 2 DAY OF /A /’—é

D’anr{y Swenson Cﬁalr

ATTEST

At

eggy Ri sebﬁ)sh Cl@;k/Recorder

2020

Page 11 of 11



Application Fee:
$200.00 Plus $50.00 per Acre
Non-refundable

LEEDS TOWN SITE PLAN REVIEW APPLICATION

Applicant Information D ‘ W J Z %—
| G G B .le N Zid

Legal Owner of Subject Property:

OwnefsMa;lmgAddwss 298 5.~ lam 5t g_(//t’yce‘ L[—f
Owner’s Phone: 707 2,9 209y cell# Y35 57 59 ¢/7

Applicant (if dlﬁerenbﬁrom Owner) Z/ b o
Applicant’s phone g7 >”’f—/7

Property Information Z L/ £ nr | (f\_
Street Address of Property to be Developed e f [a\fﬁ'ﬁd SR . Q_f}/

1117y

Assessor’s Parcel Number(s) / -3 /1 7“: [

Zonmgc (03 K== ~20, f&wa@/ 1A~ Jf)\ L

Existing Use V« e C & ot ;

PrOQOSEd Use ,5—'/ ({{ M//O /?'Q'LJ-;’{?;\{ 5% s /a Mﬁ/{'l’; / /f’ OY%(/L
{

Any Other Relevant [nformatxon related to property or proposed
project_/ /793 Acves

Submit this application along with the Site Development Plan to the LEEDS TOWN
HALL with the Building Permit Application.



HYLN LIN'OD NOLDMIFSYM ‘$AI3T WrdTTe MaM Sird 'L NOILDES 17 3LV X

-

NAT

LLOd N

-
=
2Cd 133-s AL

k-

i

FiLLel AueY  Si0k3nang pue) sizaurdug

ONPATINIONT T1TVA QUL

PN

CefrB AN 306030 4%

I AT

‘SHINMO

SNOIGIA S

SIIVND NG 1Y MON
WS FONYHD SOVOM TLow

NOILY207
A123rodd

. o

{

FHT 001 440 300G XOZ 90 JWIT e

T 000 440 305 2AE A0 (T
B

OANNOT AN e
T HUNID O

R EE

R

man 170es

T

LeerrAs

3270k

LeoEr en oo T e

necor 47 v

- ve o1e0 | 190 i [uonanan peid | wbuer | wpey | @ s |
swawubyy susiuay A aun sjuawublly B1go) aniny
ie6-619 o sy 4D w09 ot
AN N O I
2z (eaR) HTHOA Mt
arns-sgn (el o seman NOIDIUSH Ecin
oree-s e AOMINT OO0

SUIHIVE HovE

AN

OREE M NS0

NOILYWHO=ANI LOVINOD

V0N I TR T v R

X3ONI 133HS

S1-i—-A-CRIF -7

S /EE008
v CER

i
TIIMO Vv

=M=

1334 M 3TVOS fia

am o m\.

<
i t-Hdet |

N

HYLN "ALNMOD NOLONHSYM
1N 'Sa337 M LY g3LYD01

| H3110d NNAT

‘HO4 L33HS F1LIL




[ TR ] %
- IE—

ChaFagr [=E€~T GEZ—4-i =0T HEe—a-t

PRWMOLH S 4214 DNHESIA

= R T 7
L P a-7

2IALLO0= NNAT
=04 NvTd 3LiS

xw\

AT T webeanom ownng
.= A\ k!
X3~ T |

4
N\

.5/»2(&@,.1 Y4 INLS
LT

Si=1-g-§R8af=1

LN |
A3 OGNV dvA DNINOZ SG337 Lt | |
o ] |
S e i
_ — [
wwmw,m‘mouw [AEEE] N 14 05 208075 !
HOVALIS 02 OV CRBTL e s
- 3 ol Bl =73 - Ti-T-Ae-T ”.., h

w HYIN LINNOD NOLSMFSYM $O337 Wra@TTe Mem Sird L NOILS3E v O5L7307

L4 DS BRT'S

avd SHIAING Q350d0Nd A
\\‘.\\! <
T .\.‘.\
\\\.
P Z-unie =1
[ Ay | < H
| , \ - z m
_.||.|...II.-|J 1 / . m
<] . g 8
B e ’ =
i3 | P
m-nx 2 W by s, » 1arz £
HEE S INIT ALMEI0Md
Bpig [l TROMA MOVELIS 0L .
135 | 7 INYHOAH 314 ONISIXT — == S
1395 - 7 g Pk ™ N
S - A o ) I - Sl 7 e
tEim 2 b
MM o e oEmL AR \)V\ LN
e MIIA GIAJINDVN - FWOH 03S0d05d : N
Zz M o . o
{ A e N

S A\

=N

, ” [ N /,. o
| | LY3IATIND G3SQH0Yd —-
T M e N
| iEl G e A P v
m" m&wn.. e e I B . o g 4
| w HYLN ‘AINMIOD NOLONHSYM
v m 'SA3FT WRETTS ‘MENY 'Sipd 2 NOILDIS LV 03LVI0T
Y3110d NNAT
SHENRRED . ‘  ‘HOd4 NV1d 3LIS




[ e e PEg=sm ==

1

O NN
2O NI DNIATHD

|
INA

S

a3

b
H
i

08 NIRAON NS

PE D FERGLTT

S A55LF 0as°r asa'r (1)

ety pr setend 1

PE 3 RECEGLIT

OV OCERA
Olil—4—t—€-7
T73IN0H FNMRIT

acaneg aa owen

Azeuums TTTI/3IND

: 1/ ] - ABVWANS TN4/100

TOU AL MINAND A0
Li 6T OF ON 14 91 PCMS

iSPBH 1 o
VDY 30

AN 20 FHE IE MIVGIIS

ON St JMFHE (N8 3NIT %08 WOMA
AIVELAS 1004 Oc V¥ 51 4H3HL aNTT
LN Z0C J0dL IV 20 TNET LT
Z0C WOM4 AvMY 1334 07 O] 4n
FIYAYOXT O SONIIM AINIFITD (10N

R Rl 3 Ty T R —

]
o=
22
e MOUAITT A Twsy 30 Toa3 (" Gnaner ¥
m?;. I S st
it Feneo ¥3 40 §30I5 7
T . T 7%
MM am ETTNT
Erpen B0 115 ST 507 o ) e e
P8 €5
TrrFE S
IEE R INTLGOL 40 0TS XOF D NN ONT —— s —— —
fep 1 2
F T 008 0 TS TN D AT R e
i3
(o]
Tz

HOGMMOT TN e

2
L

TN
_ | [ETEF T T = ON3DTT i .,_,, ,a._ i s .// _.N._m_\,”w: 4] .“...n.a.n_s
| L e Rl S
. m _ 1334 NI 3TVS ; [ . : . T e P
m Eﬂro.JFl.ﬁlm“ ' e o a S e T _ g
e,
L d31L10d NNAT
_ ol [E N -HO4 NVId DNIGvHD




e ]
iird e Sz Ay

shn remn g7

iipLubg P - 5.0AINNS U] sasudug

£

I~ e

@
L0
]
7 m
U
QO A
=1 Z
=k
m 2
A

a

~ | INS ONTHIINIONT 2V TVAONS

0L FVHE ATIVIND SITWHD NOHISNVNL 1Y MO
L4 02 OF WON LY 01 ADHS IDND STVON. 300N

QR T LN INT B0 JHL IV MOVELIS
) ON &I 343N 108G INNT 205 WO
MIVEIES 1004 a2 ¥ 51 JYFHL I
AT 202 3HL LY SO 3INIT Ll
#08 WOMS AVMV 1334 07 Gl dn
AYAVOXT QL SANTING INTITD 310N

MOWVATTT 4 ebtse 40 3003 [ GCGeer vas )

A0 BMISIT 40 SIS ST T
N0 001 4D FeDTS X0T 40 JWT ONT e o —

I ANE A0 TATIS O A AT ONT e e e

A0 3A0TS TOL I A

A0 30015 K0P 40

3N HTINTD O

LIV

“ON3DIT

B T T

1334 NI ITVIS

I

HYLA 'ALNNOD NOLONIHSYM
'SO3IT WRATTS 'MEIY 'Sikd 2 NOLLDIS LV GILVI0T

, d3L10d NNAT
N HOJ NV1d SINLXI 3dOTS

Gr—F-s— =0T

+4° 085, /62'08

s S e e

T gy -l




1203 NG N7

3Ll NNA

-

o
0
A

/

SAUUB PuE) ARG puE] Saduriug

ONT ONIIIINIONT A TVAOUL

SnOISIATE

o'0ae

24-r4 ;ST

ooisr -
oozst
ooese

oosst
LY
oosee
vorse &
0ORSE =
ooses
ooosy 5
ooler &
ooz 5
o0ces
oover
00598

ST IO

WA

B0 ML HIYTHD ST
SOV LS OF Of 13 T HOMS 3

1333 NI 3Tv08

oﬂl“olﬂ.-l-wv

00°00S¢ WNLva
Ot ‘3OS
YB'GE+BIAINO SYILLOd MIIA 340N

ISHHY ¥

HYLN ‘ALNNOD NOLOMMSYM 'SOFIT
WEFTTS 'MEIY ‘Sipl 2 NOILO3S 1V 43107

H31L10d NNA'T
404 F408d ¥ NV1d

000ss
ooist
0'0z8¢
oorse
aokee
0085
0095¢
LIIE
0'085E
aDBSE
0009
aolec
aozes
o'ere
oower
00598




SIUUE[4 PUET - SIS PUET 533U

E ONT ONTHIINIONT 4 TVAO U

231104 NNAT

2CH I 2Ni2Cad INV N7 Td

SCALE IN FEET

PLAN & PROFILE FOR:
LEEDS, WASHINGTON COUNTY, UTAH

LYNN POTTER

LOCATED AT SECTION 7, T415, RI3W, SLLBAM

LEGEND

MRUPLAIT Lt

i
2
5
9

[

2 3 w
T = ]
g r  B
5 3 =
g ¢ F
¥ & 2
- 3
oA £E
5 03 w3
s = 3
1z g

ROADS

AL TRANSIN

NOTE:

U G anas

e
S

e Beanad, |

PROFILE VIEW: POTTERS DRIVE7+05.28

SCALE: 40
DATUM: 3500.00

12400

M50




I
_. ) e A 3"
& mA L o0sse t | 1 ! : B OvssT
b =3 ; oosee - —=E- oo
m Z z £ 5
o P ADLEE = E- 00LET
h W ooese £ oowst
7 L 9} oesse - S oosse
o O oooet - oooec
3 — M ooer — o
7 — O 0070 -~ oozet
T 31 Bl oorar —  oorer
x AT oorr - oo
: T o= E o
m m LIVE O
E i oorss 3
m 2 00695 S
EY oooes
. Rl
& . |
§ i 00'dsse wnLva
m ot 3OS
3 8L'GR+LANNOYY NHNL 34 SH3LLO0d -M3AIA 3140:d
8
4
5]
<
E
P
m./

= | ON DNILEANIONT V. 1O |

=
e

T O A0 BAOTS BOT G0 1T

1334 NI 3TVOS

B e 1 S —
oF h m,-

ShNCIGIA T

T L P —— HYLA ‘A INNOD NOLDNHSYM 'SaIFT
WEETTS MEIY 'Skl 2 NOLLD3S LY OFLYI0T

e d3110d NNAT
‘HO4 FUH0Hd ¥ NVId




PLAN & PROFILE FOR: , ) IR

LYNN POTTER M . e
LOCATED AT SECTION 7, T41S, R13W, SLLB&M. = V4 .u
LEEDS, WASHINGTON COUNTY, UTAH E
LI o\-“(.kc 118
[ — el |
SCALE IN FEET : ,mw , |
i

E

BRUPERTE LINE

— - ROAD CENIER LNE

——— e RUAD CORRIGOR iy
P |
s s EASHENT ii: |
f |

RN OF SO% S OME GFF a1 m
e LI GF UK SLGRE OFF TU0° Lk i‘m |

Engteers. Lanc Surveyors - Lano Planners

S
<
[}
=
b
=
=
]
2
&
=
3
=
&
=
<

PROFILE VIEW. POTTERS SOUTH ROAD NEW — 4+50
SCALE: 40
DATUM: 3540.00

S WASHINGTON COMNTY UTak

'
°
5

&
£
g
&

u.T: 3+00

a

it

b

E

36500 —f L il g L 35500 s @
w400 = I HEY % i i E 00 mﬂ m
%300 2 lg i 38300 by |
8200 = %8 87 £ 200 ~ 3
38100 = % 3610.0 w &
000 S £ 36u0.0 i | .—K S
38800 = 3590.0 le i 7}
5800 £ o600 — m
00 3 F w0 W = £
T 4 38600 e ) g
500 —= . ; | | | Eoass00 % o o
a0 = : - T T T 1 35400 5 4
" R uf$ | > = &

B EE R zz &

m 18 a3 m_ Y_ !

0+50 Trsg 2+00 2+30 " =




Town of Leeds

Planning Commission Meeting for
Wednesday, October 2,2019

1. Callto order:
Chairman Swenson called to order the regular meeting of the Planning Commission at 7 PM on
Wednesday, October 2, 2019, at Leeds Town Hall, 218 N Main.

ROLL CALL:

Present Absent
CHAIRMAN: DANNY SWENSON X
COMMISSIONER: BRAD ROBBINS X
COMMISSIONER: STEPHEN WILSON X
COMMISSIONER: TOM DARTON X
COMMISSIONER: MARK ROSENTHAL X

2. Invocation

3. Pledge of Allegiance

4. Declaration of Abstentions or Conflicts: None
5. Approval of Agenda:

Commissioner Robbins moved to approve tonight’s agenda and Meeting Minutes of September 4, 2019.
2nd by Commissioner Darton. All voted. Motion passed.

ROLL CALL VOTE:

Yea Nay Abstain Absent
CHAIRMAN: DANNY SWENSON X I
COMMISSIONER: BRAD ROBBINS X
COMMISSIONER: STEPHEN WILSON : X
COMMISSIONER: TOM DARTON ) X o
COMMISSIONER: MARK ROSENTHAL X

6. Announcements:

This is the beginning of an election year. We have 2 openings on Leeds Town Council. We have 3
individuals who have putin for those 2 spots. Two of the individuals will be elected. We will have a
special Meet the Candidates Night so if you wish to come and hear them speak and ask questions, it will
be on Wednesday, October 16th at 7 PM here at Town Hall. The candidates, by the way, are Stephen
Wilson, Ken Hadley and Lorrie Hunsaker. This election will be done by mail. Ballots will be mailed out by
the County by October 15%. Completed ballots must be post marked by Monday, November 4%, And the
General Election is November 5th.

Page 1 of 21



7. Public Hearings: None
8. Action [tems:

a. Discussion and possible action on Update Business Permit for Zion Trailer Rentals, Jeff Daxon, 545 N
Main St #3

Chairman Swenson said this is regarding updating a business license that was allowed and voted on by the
Council for Jeff Daxon to work the Zion Trailer Rentals. Let me see if | remember right. The original
arrangement was to park your trailers out of view behind the strip center. To park in the back, not in the
front. There has been a problem with access by the postal trucks. You have needed to move your trailers
into the vacant lot that was the old lot where all of the construction equipment for the roads was stored.
You made arrangements with the property owner so that arrangement is done. You are parking your
trailers in the far north corner. That is a little different from what you were given a license for. Is there
anything you would like to say?

Jeff Daxon said when we started parking trailers in the back, with the mail truck coming in and deliveries,
it really became a concern, so [ discussed it with the landlord since I knew he owned the vacant lot. [ asked
him if [ could park my trailers way back in the corner. [ am paying additional rent every month to do that.
1 do not park them out front and I do not take up any parking spots.

Chairman Swenson said the mail delivery truck comes to the post office in the back.

Jeff Daxon said yes. They come to the post office in the back and then they turn arcund. And there are
about 4 trash dumpsters back there.

Chairman Swenson said the vacant lot where you now park your trailers is zoned commercial. And you
made arrangements specifically with the property owner. If there were to be an amendment, would be to
move your trailers over to the vacant lot.

Jeff Daxon said yes.

Chairman Swenson said I do not see any problem with it at all, personally. The lot is commercial, and you
have permission from the landlord. You are not parking out front and not taking up space from public
parking. [ do not have a problem with it.

Commissioner Rosenthal said how many trailers could conceivably be parked there at any one time.

Jeff Daxon said I do not know about conceivably, volume wise, my arrangement is that I am to put no more
than 5 there at any one time.

Chairman Swenson said is that 5 per Town Council, a Leeds requirement, or the landlords.
Jeff Daxon said the landlord. [ am paying him for the right to store 5 trailers.
Chairman Swenson said was the original number stated by the Town Council.

Jeff Daxon said no.
Page 2 of 21



Chairman Swenson said you did not have a limit.

Jeff Daxon said no.

Chairman Swenson said you just had some parameters.

Jeff Daxon said right.

Commissioner Darton said and no one will be staying in them.

Jeff Daxon said right.

Chairman Swenson said basically your job is you have the trailers, someone calls and wants to rent them,
you deliver the trailer to the campsite or wherever they want to stay for however long and then you pick
them up and bring them back. They are not doing it.

Jeff Daxon said they are not showing up to cart them off. 1 do not have any customers showing up on
property. [ only do deliveries. That is the way my insurance is set up. I currently have 6 travel trailers and
a tool trailer plus my trucks. o

Commissioner Robbins said I have no issue.

Darryl Lewis said | am wondering whether the Commission would feel it necessary to have a record of the
permit from the property owner on record. It seems to me to be rather radiometric bookkeeping thing that
should be out there.

Commissioner Robbins said a permit for what.

Darryl Lewis said permission. How do we know if it is true?

Chairman Swenson said what this committee does is look at the statutes of the laws and ordinances and
that is not a requirement.

Darryl Lewis said [ do not know how you can recommend it to Town Council without knowing that.
Chairman Swenson said that is why Town Council meets and reviews the permit process.

Scott Messel said when someone is renting space or leasing space for any commercial use, it usually is not
up to the Planning Commission to lock into the lease agreement. [ would imagine if he does not have

permission, the landlord will do something about it really quick.

Darryl Lewis said he says he has a limit of 5 trailers on this park, does he still have the right to park trailers
behind the building?

Chairman Swenson said yes.

Page 3 of 21



Darryl Lewis said how many trailers are we talking in total - a year from now; 2 years from now; 3 years
from now? AsIam sure you are all aware, we had a major problem with a junk yard a little farther north
on Main Street. [ do not see why, if you look at the picture on the screen, the trailers are parked rather
helter skelter and I think, if you do approve, a blind could be put up to shield it and keep the neighborhood
looking good.

Chairman Swenson said | do not think the trailers are helter skelter. I think they are pretty much in line.

Scott Messel said this is an older aerial in 2016. He showed a photo he took last week showing the trailers
in line.

Chairman Swenson said we do not have a number. If you remember, the lot had about 50 tractors, trailers,
etc. It is commercial property, right? That lot right there is probably the best-looking lot on almost the
whole street. 1 think when we make a proposal that maybe a limit does need to be on there. I think the
limit could be quite large, personally. It is hard to restrict a property owner from using the property for
something the way it is. They used itand filled the lot up before with tractors, dump trucks, etc.

Commissioner Rosenthal said are you referencing when the State was working on the highway? I am just
wondering how the property owner through success in his business grew to maybe 20 or 30 trailers. How
is that different from a used car lot? It is all commercial. It is in the best interest of the landowner to have
it neat and tidy and organized.

Chairman Swenson said looking through the codes, we do not have a limit based on acreage or anything
like that. That may be a good suggestion to the Town Council, but we do not have it.

Commissioner Rosenthal said given it is zoned commercial, what restrictions on its use, if any, exist?

Scott Messel said in the commercial code you have permitted uses and conditional uses. This really is a
permitted use so there are no conditions attached to it. Conditional uses are permitted uses with
conditions attached to them. At the time this ordinance was adopted, they felt comfortable with it being
permitted use. Other than getting a business license, it is hard to require anything outside of the code.

Chairman Swenson said was it a conditional use last time. No, it was a permitted use, right. That is why
there were no restrictions.

Commissioner Darton moved to approve the amended Business License for Zion Trailer Rentals. 2 by
Commissioner Robbins. All voted. Motion passed.

ROLL CALL VOTE:
Yea Nay Abstain Absent

CHAIRMAN: DANNY SWENSON x

COMMISSIONER: BRAD ROBBINS x

COMMISSIONER: STEPHEN WILSON - X

COMMISSIONER: TOM DARTON x

COMMISSIONER: MARK ROSENTHAL X

Page 4 of 21



b. Discussion and possible action on Conditional Use Permit for Brian Hansen, Bed & Breakfast, 480 N Main
Street

Scott Messel said this item was heard by the Planning Commission in August of this year. There were some
concerns brought up by some of the neighbors about the amount of traffic, dust and visibility from pulling
out. He showed an aerial photo of the house on the overhead screen. Itis a flag lot and access is provided
through an easement. He pointed out the easement and neighbor’s house on the overhead screen. Mr.
Hansen is wanting to do a bed and breakfast in 1 of his 2 homes there.

Brian Hansen said he has 2 homes on 3 acres.

Scott Messel said the Planning Commission heard concerns from the residents. It was tabled giving time
for staff and applicant to look at some of the concerns and how to address them. As it stated in the Staff
Report, the way conditional uses are set-up by the State is all conditional uses be approved ifall reasonable
detrimental effects can be mitigated. There were concerns about visibility pulling out onto Main Street. He
showed photos on the overhead screen. There is also concern about visibility from one of the driveways
at one of the applicant’s houses onto the easement. There is adequate visibility onto Main Street. Staffis
comfortable with it. Visibility onto Main Street is not a concern. There were concerns brought up about
people not fully understanding where the place is that they would be staying at and knocking on neighbors’
doors. Code does not allow for signage to be put up, but we are allowed to have addresses out. An address
could be put out on the street maybe on the large mailbox that the applicant has there. With the way that
navigation works now on phones, we feel that mitigates that within reason.

Chairman Swenson said Mr. Hansen, [ do want you to come up in a minute and please be prepared to
address the confusion about which lots are yours and since you cannot put up a sign, what are your
thoughts.

Scott Messel said bed and breakfast is currently listed as a conditional use in our code. Most in this rcom
are aware that Town Council has done some work to change Town ordinance addressing short-term
rentals, and bed and breakfasts could possibly be included in that amendment. A moratorium was not put
in place. Thatis something that can be done by Town Council, but it was not done. So the ordinances are
not in place, but with that said, one of the things that has been talked about is a proposed ordinance that
would state no more than 2 rooms and no more than a family of 4 or 4 singles would be allowed to stay in
the dwelling. The Planning Commission may want to have that as a condition on approval even though that
ordinance is not adopted yet. It could be a reasonable way to mitigate the amount of people who can stay
in that dwelling. Based upon that information, staff is recommending approval of the Conditional Use and
the findings and conditions are listed in the Staff Report.

Chairman Swenson said are there any other concerns from neighbors.
Scott Messel said dust and access. The easement is a dirt and loose gravel driveway. Similar to those
throughout the residential areas in Town. With that said, there could be dustissues. If someone was going

up and down with a 4-wheerler.

Councilmember Darton said [ recall there was some discussion from some of the residents about potential
loss in value of their surrounding properties.

Page 5 of 21



Scott Messel said it is hard to know on that. Some will feel like having a duplex next door will decrease
your value, and in some neighborhoods, they encourage them. Itis hard to say.

Chairman Swenson said if it is a rundown rental ....
Scott Messel said right. My thought would be if it gets run down as a business, people will not want to stay
there. It will self-regulate.

Commissioner Robbins said Scott, did the Council talk about any type of regulation in regard to noise, such
as there has to be quiet hours from 10 PM to 7 AM.

Scott Messel said [ am trying to think if that was brought up. I believe it was. Some neighborhoods across
the country have adopted good neighbor practices. And that would go with the general, health, safety and
welfare that the Town code talks about.

Commissioner Robbins said so we could condition this. Quiet hours from 10 PM to 7 AM. Secondly, bed
and breakfasts always have a manager or someone on site. Was there any talk about this?

Scott Messel said they are living in the house next door and a family member would be living in this house.
Commissioner Robbins said [ would say this would have to be a condition, too.

Brian Hansen said that is one of the conditions of B&B.

Commissioner Darton said [ am a little uncomfortable with saying because the Council is considering
changes to a statute that have not been adopted that we impose conditions of a draft that we do not know
if it will ever be implemented. I am a little uncomfortable with that. I feel more comfortable saying this is
what our statute says now, and this is what we base our decision on. It is the Town Council’s job to
implement statutes. As we were advised a few minutes ago, they did not place a moratorium on this while
working on the potentially new amendment or new statute.

Commissioner Robbins said but we can place conditions on the permit.

Commissioner Darton said is it appropriate to say well they are thinking about doing this so we will place
these conditions on it, but then they never place those conditions and they never adopt that law.

Commissioner Darton said but we are placing it on the permit that goes to Town Council for their approval.
As those are going forward from the Planning Commission. Town Council can whack them off if they want
to. Atleast going forward, we have what we think is the right thing.

Chairman Swenson said agreed.

Commissioner Robbins said honestly, I do not know why Town Council did not put a moratorium on.
Normally, when you go through a process like this where you do not know what you are going to do, you
do not know what the use is going to be, you establish a moratorium and you work out what the issues are

and you come back with an ordinance.

Chairman Swenson said there are multiple B&Bs in town already existing.

Page 6 of 21



Commissioner Robbins said that would not stop the existing ones. It just stops the new ones. That aside,
we have all authority to condition this how we want to. Correct, Scott?

Scott Messel said yes.

Mark Rosenthal said to help guide us here, I, too, am somewhat uncomfortable on the idea of trying to apply
conditions to something I do not know a whole lot about. I spent several hours of reading about bed and
breakfasts and new ordinances and conditions that have been put in place in other parts of the country.
What has been done, if anything, in Washingten County and other towns in Washington County that have
allowed bed and breakfasts as far as conditions are concerned.

Scott Messel said places are handling them differently. [t seems like a lot of jurisdictions are saying now
that Air B&Bs and short-term rentals and dwellings that are rented, they have replaced what we remember
as a bed and breakfast. Washington County removed the bed and breakfast term. All short-term rentals
are listed as tourist home and it is currently listed that you have to have off-street parking, encourage
people to be good neighbors, there was talk about adopting the Good Neighbor Guidelines, but it was not
adopted, the owner is allowed to have an off-site property manager or they can live in the home and just
rent out a bedroom. Itisa little bit looser than what Leeds has been in the past. When the County adopted
the tourist home definition, there was discussion with the County Commission about what kind of
requirements they wanted to have. Do you want to have health, safety and welfare requirements making
sure there are smoke detectors, handrails, etc.?” The County Commission, at the time, determined they just
wanted them to get a business license. They wanted to get a hold on how many were out there and they
felt they would self-regulate. The County is a lot looser than a lot of the cities are.

Commissioner Rosenthal asked are there any State requirements?

Scott Messel said it is very hard for a municipality or jurisdiction to do enforcement on short-term rentals.
You cannot use a website to determine who is renting out homes. You would have to find it out some other
way.

Brian Hansen said there are some State laws that regulate. You have to have a fire inspection.

Chairman Swenson said for a business permit, you have to have a fire inspection. What do you have fire
protection wise? Do you contact Hurricane Fire on your own?

Brian Hansen said fire extinguisher and smoke alarms in all of the bedrooms.

Scott Messel said the State does dictate how much a jurisdiction can enforce outside what they consider
health and safety issues.

Commissioner Rosenthal said [ believe the State law requires a bedroom to have a window and closet. How
do we even begin to deal with that? Do we include that in the conditions? The length of conditions could
become fairly large.

Scott Messel said the home met a code when it was constructed.

Commissioner Darton said Brian, how big is this home and how many bedrooms. What is the maximum
number of people you would want to rent to?

Page 7 of 21



Brian Hansen said it is a 5,000 SF home. There is a kitchen upstairs and a kitchen downstairs. [ would like
to lock the door between the two and live downstairs. You can only use a certain percentage of your home,
but is that the bedrooms or the whole common area? I do not want 2 families there at the same time.
Commissioner Darton said you are going to have a daughter living there in the downstairs portion?

Brian Hansen said my daughter will or my wife and me.

Commissioner Darton said so the upstairs consists of a kitchen, family room, 4 bedrooms and 2 bathrooms.

Brian Hansen said the downstairs is a 2,500 SF home.

Chairman Swenson said originally you were talking about a family of 4 or 4 individuals. And what about
guest vehicles?

Brian Hansen said I think the Code says 2. We have parking for lots.

Chairman Swenson said | think one of the concerns of the homeowners next to you have is having a dozen
vehicles come in and out, 4-wheelers coming in and out, and I can understand that. So, you are saying 2
vehicles? What is your plan for the addressing?

Briand Hansen said there are 2 houses ... 1 is straight and 1 is to the left. I rented out the house on the left
yesterday and the people hit the neighbor’s fence pole. I would put up a sign that says 480 is straight or

480 is left. [ can put a sign up so they will know which way to go.

Chairman Swenson said how do people know where to go as far as emailing. What do you give the people
to insure they go to the right address?

Brian Hansen said an address. We have had month-to-month renters and they seem to find it.
Commissioner Darton said is there a number on the limit of the number of addresses that you can have on
a property. What if you have a sign with your address and an arrow pointing and then another one further
down with an arrow so they do not go and bother the neighbor.

Chairman Swenson said addressing would be important. How long have you lived there?

Brian Hansen said the house in front is 40 years old.

Chairman Swenson said what about the other houses. Were they there when you got there?

Brian Hansen said no. [ built the house in back and it is about 17 or 18 years old.

Chairman Swenson said aren’t most of the driveways around there dirt and gravel.

Brian Hansen said my wife made a chart. When all 6 kids were living at home, we would have maybe 36 or
38 trips down that road in a day.

Page 8 of 21



Commissioner Darton said when it was in the height of your busyness and you had the most number of
drivers, how many cars did you have?

Brian Hansen said probably 5 or 6.

Commissioner Rosenthal said on your business license application, the question that is asked is the home
occupation business owned and operated by a person who resides in the home. Yes, was checked. What I
heard was that it will be your wife and yourself or your daughter who will be occupying the house that is
proposed for the bed and breakfast. Presumably, your wife and you have a co-ownership, but what about
your daughter?

Brian Hansen said can I include her as part of the business. If she was living there, I think she would be
responsible for part of it. Right now, the home in front is rented out and I cannot live there. So, my wife
and [ are living in the home in the back

Commissioner Rosenthal said so you will be living in the home proposed for a bed and breakfast.
Brian Hansen said yes.
Chairman Swenson said how many cars could you park there.

Brian Hansen said [ have had family dinners and we have had 45 or 50 cars. I have an orchard there on the
left. There is 3 acres there. 1 can puta bunch of cars in there.

Lana Riddle said Brian’s first bed and breakfast dream did not get passed and he assured me that he would
never do a full time rental again, it would always be short-term, and he has lived up to that. I complained
repeatedly about the diesels and the 4-wheelers in my yard. My fence was damaged today because of
someone backing up. Every time I went to the Town and complained, they would tell me there is nothing
they can do. There was no way they could enforce anything. Then the State came down with some rules
that they could. When I went to complain, a letter from Brian would be on my door almost before I could
get back to my house. [ understand he has lots of friends and advocates. [ am an outsider. Butjustice needs
to be served.

Chairman Swenson said I do not know if a complaint comes here about something to a property. [ would
go to the property to address the problem.

Lana Riddle said | am aware that there is feedback and I found that the minutes, [ analyze those very closely,
are very concerning for a variety of reasons. And I stated in the meeting that I thought there is significant
advocacy going on here.

Chairman Swenson said are you talking about the minutes from the Town Council.

Lana Riddle said yes. There were many comments made about the concern they had, but there is nothing
in place. The Town has not been able to do anything about the problems. Now you give him a bed and
breakfast and who is going to regulate that? Now what do I do? I got no help before. No one listened; no
one cared.

Chairman Swenson said we are listening right now. Do you want to give me those complaints right now?
Page 9 of 21



Lana Riddle said I can furnish pictures of the big diesels and ATVs in my yard.
Commissioner Robbins said do you live there full time?

Lana Riddle said no, but I have been there a lot this year. [ have not been there more because my husband
has been having cancer treatments. This is the only home [ own. I[tis the only monetary means thatI have.
That home is very valuable and important to me. When my fence was hit today, [ do not have someone to
help me. The man who hit it was very apologetic and Brian fixed it with his backhoe. ButI cannot count on
those things when people damage my property. People have said what happened in 2016. I wore out. I got
tired of the annoyance and said [ cannot do this anymore. And then Brian comes up with another bed and
breakfast. The comment kept being made in the minutes, we do not know what we are doing. We do not
know anything about this. We are making decisions that we have no information about. So, [ went to every
town around here and [ made phone calls to every town around here. People do not have the kind of road
that [ have with 2 houses in the back on an undedicated road. It just does not happen. One thing people
say is a bed and breakfast, a short-term rental, will be on a dedicated road.

Chairman Swenson said which one are you talking about that is not dedicated. Main Street is a dedicated
road.

Lana Riddle said Main Street is a public road.
Chairman Swenson said the driveway comes off of Main Street.
Lana Riddle said right. But the bed and breakfast is not on a dedicated street. My access is.

Chairman Swenson said his driveway and address is. Are you saying yours is on a dedicated street, but his
is not because itis a flag lot?

Lana Riddle said his is not on a dedicated street. It is on a right-of-way. That is not a dedicated street.
Commissioner Robbins said Main Street is dedicated. What street is not dedicated? His driveway?
Lana Riddle said no, the easement. The easementis not a dedicated road.

Chairman Swenson said that is the legal entrance to the property. That is why it is an easement. Itisa
dedicated easement driveway to access the residence. Itis a flag lot and it does come off a dedicated road.
It is the legal access.

Lana Riddle said that is not how a dedicated road is defined in the other counties. Sorry. | know the Town
is dealing with a flag lot right now who wants to put in a business. [ think this is a serious precedent that
is trying to be set. Comments have been made let's do it right now and then we will read it later. One of
the Commissioners keptquestioning and information would be contradictive by the same person. 1believe
it is extremely premature. [ believe this application that Brian has filled out is ... [ do not have words to
describe it. 1 can show you other applications for a bed and breakfast and conditional use. It is not even
filled out.

Chairman Swenson said that is not the one we have. Where did you get that one?
Page 10 of 21



Lana Riddle said it was on the internet. For the conditional use permit, it says in the document that it has
to be compliant with 7.9 and there is no attempt to address those items. None. No attempt in the
application. Itsays a family. I know from past experience every big van that drives up, Brian calls them a
family.

Chairman Swenson said it does not have to be his immediate family. Itis a family unit.

Lana Riddle said right, but if you look at all of the bed and breakfasts, short-term rentals, they will say
exactly how many people per room. Thatis universal.

Chairman Swenson said this one has been stated.

Lana Riddle said it says 2, it says a family.

Chairman Swenson said 2 rooms, 4 people.

Lana Riddle said a family could be ...

Chairman Swenson said sure, 3 kids and a husband and wife.

Lana Riddle said I am sorry more people have not read this, but this is the new Leeds stuff and it talks
about a dedicated road. [tis enforceable. Itisan attempt to have it regulated. But what this attempt is to
have a situation that is not regulated. I have absolutely no protection if it is not regulated. The question
was asked in the minutes, why now?

Chairman Swenson said what do you mean, why now?

Lana Riddle said why does this have to be rushed through right now. And I think I have a pretty good
answer.

Chairman Swenson said actually, the process is if someone wants to putin a business, put a hair salon in,
they come in and get the requirements which has been done. They fill out application and go through the
permitting process ...

Lana Riddle said which is very vague. You have nothing to hold them to.

Chairman Swenson said sure we do.

Lana Riddle said what is it.

Chairman Swenson said we have requirements and we can remove their business license. That is why a
conditional use is conditional. It is not a permitted use then it is a conditional use.

Lana Riddle said in other places there is a fine associated with an infraction. We can show you big diesels
in my yard and toy haulers. Itis not acceptable.

Chairman Swenson said it is not acceptable to infringe on your property.
Page 11 of 21



Lana Riddle said [ have pictures of all the trucks on my property.

Chairman Swenson said do you mean inside the fence line.

L:ana Riddle said you back out of that small house and back into my property to turn around. Brian said
no one is going to be living there but him. He knows where my driveway is. ButI have pictures of Brian
just recently doing the same thing.

Chairman Swenson said where are they backing into.

Scott Messel pointed out the area on overhead screen.

Commissioner Robbins said that house is a long-term rental. It is not relevant here. We are talking about
the lower house. The south one is the bed and breakfast, correct?

Brian Riddle said the short-term people have big trucks. .- [ commented [WP1]: Is there a Brian Riddle?

Commissioner Robbins said the north house is not the issue here.
Chairman Swenson said driving on her property is an issue no matter what.

Commissioner Darton said I appreciate you looking into other jurisdictions, but the laws in Hurricane or
LaVerkin or Washington do not apply here.

Lana Riddle said I get that, but attempt of the Town of Leeds, the comments made in the minutes, what a
disaster the zoning is, and why is this happening in a different way? There is a great effort that has been
made here to clear this up. And I am wondering, seriously, if this is premature until this issue gets resolved.

Commissioner Darton said how long should someone wait while the Town Council considers a new law
when there is an existing law on the books?

Lana Riddle said [ guess that depends on your opinion.

Commissioner Darton said mine is what is legal right now If there will be a change in the future, [ have no
idea.

Lana Riddle said [ understand that, but this is right now. I consider this document a good attempt and good
will to get this taken care of in a proper manner. So, there are regulations and so they can be enforced so
people like me do not have to tolerate what I have been through. 1 believe that is their attempt and there
is an epidemic for short-term rentals. There are 600 places 20 miles out from Brian’s. There are several
in Silver Reefand Leeds. Thatis a lot of competition. My prediction of this is it is not going to be successful.
There is too much competition and there are some nice places and they do not cost a bit more.

Commissioner Darton said so there will not be any renters to bother you.
Lana Riddle said good call.

Page 12 of 21



Chairman Swenson said I have a couple of questions. You say you do notlive here now, you live somewhere
else, who lives in the home?

Lana Riddle said no one. I am not there now, but I will be soon.

Commissioner Darton said you own that parcel of property that is the easement, correct?

Lana Riddle said yes.

Chairman Swenson said was it 50/50 from the other ones. Or totally yours.

Lana Riddle said mine. [ pay the taxes on it.

Commissioner Darton said would you be interested in having that paved so it is no dirt and dust.

Lana Riddle said actually, the reality is the International Fire Code is over 150 Feet has to be paved. We
went through this before. [ met with the Fire Marshall and he told me that home does not meet fire code.
He is a friend of Brian's and he said I told Brian that. But here we are.

Commissioner Darton said does that mean you would like for it to be paved.

Lana Riddle said I do not believe a bed and breakfast can be there in its present condition.

Commissioner Darton said [ am still not sure if ] have gotten answer from you.

Lana Riddle said are you thinking Brian is going to pave it.

Commissioner Darton said yes.

Commissioner Rosenthal said it has been pointed out that and I will read it here .... He read except from
Utah State Code.

Chairman Swenson said can you read it again because it is really, really important.

Commission Rosenthal read: “Town Council must follow Utah State Code 10-9a-507 requirements when
reviewing a conditional use application.” The part of that which is important is the conditions must be
reasonable. [tis important for me, and the rest of the Commissioners, that we look at what the conditions
might be for this application. It may not satisfy everybody's needs or wants, but by State Law, we are
required to approve if the mitigations in this case and the conditions are reasonable.

Lana Riddle said is this 7.9. Have those requirements been met? And nothing has been filled in for yes or
no. Is 7.9 a part of what you are talking about?

Commissioner Darton said 7.9.1 is general review criteria. This is not specific to any type of business. This
is to any conditional use. And the application complies with all applicable provisions of this chapter of
State and Federal Law.

Chairman Swenson said did your home come in after his homes were built.
Page 13 of 21



Lana Riddle said he was building when we bought our home. For 7 years.

Commissioner Darton said the use is not detrimental to the public’s health, safety and welfare. The use
being proposed is the exact same usage that it has had of people living in the structure. The question is, it
is not the same people day in and day out.

Lana Riddle said I got no support or help with multiple complaints. And now there will be no regulation.
Commission Robbins said Tom, what you just said is where the conditions come in, too. And that is what
we are supposed to be looking at to make sure those health and safety issues are being taken care of. That

is why Scott developed these conditions and we can add to those.

Commissioner Darton said she has raised a question on 7.9.1 ... he read except from 7.9.1. Most of these
really do not apply.

Lana Riddle said I am going to turn the technical part of this over to my daughter, a co-owner. | appreciate
your work, but I think there has been something overlooked.

“SEGtt Messel said just as a reminder for the Planning Commission, this is nota scheduled Public Hearing. It
is the Planning Commission, out of the goodness of your hearts, allowing them to share.

Chairman Swenson said it is things we want to know.

Kimberly Cook said [ am part owner. We did that so I can be here. As far as the application, can you tell me
how many neighbors it went to?

Brian Hansen said [ gave Peggy 30 stamped envelopes.

Peggy Rosebush said that is pretty close.

Chairman Swenson said close is 30 neighbors.

Kimberly Cook said all of them within 300 Feet needed to be notified.

Scott Messel said the way it is set-up in Code, conditional uses are an administrative decision called out by
the State. It can be up to the municipality whether or not they want the administrative decision to be
handled by, even when the administrative decision is handled by Town Council, it is still an administrative
decision when it has to do with conditional uses. A Public Hearing is not required. The notice can be
determined by the jurisdiction. Some jurisdictions will say just put a sign in the yard, no mail is required.
Leeds goes above and beyond what the State Code requires and says anyone within 300 Feet is notified. It
does not have to be certified mail.

Commissioner Darton said does the applicant do this. Or does the Town do it?

Scott Messel said usually what ends up happening is either the applicant provides the address labels for
everyone and then it is reviewed by staff to make sure everyone is within 300 Feet.

Page 14 of 21



Peggy Rosebush showed the Commissioners a map of all parcel owners within 300 Feet who were sent a
notice in the mail.

Chairman Swenson said more letters went out than what we see on the screen.
Commissioner Robbins said so what your point is, this Town goes above and beyond.
Kimberly Cook said there should have been 33.

Chairman Swenson said Brian is saying 30.

Peggy Rosebush said a couple of them were duplicate owners.

Kimberly Cook said it is important that we follow the rules and it is in your paperwork that you are going
to send it out to the people within 300 Feet. Correct?

Chairman Swenson said as a courtesy.

Kimberly Cook said it is in the ordinance, right?

Commissioner Rosenthal said [ am not entirely sure it is in the ordinance.
Kimberly Cook said I think itis on the application actually.

Kimberly Cook said I know neighbors who were not notified and that concerns me.

Chairman Swenson said here is the map showing who was notified. Do you know of anyone who is not on
there?

Kimberly Cook said yes. But let's move on.

Chairman Swenson said you can give that to us afterwards and if we need to notify them, we will.
Kimberly Cook said my next point is the driveway is 210 Feet and anything over 150, according to the
International Fire Code which you guys have accepted as your own, has to be paved and there has to be a
turn around that looks like this. She showed the Commissioners a diagram. And that is according to your
Fire Marshall as well. That does not comply.

Chairman Swenson said according to National Fire Code and the Fire Chief's Handbook, where is your fire
hydrant? Your hydrant should be 500 Feet away. Your access for emergency vehicles is a minimum of 15
Feet. And there is a turnaround in there for emergency vehicles to turn around. This is according to the
Fire Chief's Handbook.

Kimberly Cook said this is what the turnaround should look like. Correct?

Chairman Swenson said that is what it looks like.

Page 15 of 21



Kimberly Cook said it is not like that. Itis not that big. Otherwise, we would not have people backing into
the yard.

Chairman Swenson said they are not backing in at the turn around. It has to be big enough for a fire truck
to turn around and it does not have to be paved unless someone has adopted that and if they did the whole
Town would be in trouble. It does appear to be 15 Feet.

Kimberly Cook said with a business, though?

Chairman Swenson said with access to anything at the end of that road. A turn around and 15 Feet access.
I am just giving you experience on that part because I looked at that when the pictures came up because
thatis important to me. I think the emergency vehicle statute is fine.

Kimberly Cook said what about the VRBO that is continually being run and they say it has not. And thatis
another whole deal. No one claims to really be running it or they are staying for free or all of those kinds
of things.

Commissioner Darton said what VRBO are you talking about.

Kimberly Cook said the one in the house that is right there.

Chairman Swenson said not his.

Kimberly Cook said yes, his. I have many, many pictures of a whole bunch of different ...

Commissioner Darton said I think we heard there is a long-term renter.

Brian Hansen said yes, I can do 30 day rentals.

Kimberly Cook said this shows they are not 30 days.

Chairman Swenson said what shows.

Brian Hansen said I rented the house over Christmas and [ gave it to them for free. We have had 30-day
renters ever since.

Kimberly Cook said these are pictures of multiple, multiple people and those are the ones justin 2016. And
then my mom gave up.

Scott Messel said with all due respect to the comments that are being made, just in trying to encourage the
Planning Commission to stay on task with the issues, some of the concerns being brought up may be civil
between 2 neighbors. What we have before us today is an application for conditional use for a business
license for a home occupation. Because it is written in our Code right now that a bed and breakfast is a
business that can be approved in a residential structure. The Town Council and Planning Commission, at
some point, put that in the Code and so they feel it is appropriate because it is in there as an appropriate
use in a residential area. These homes have been in existence for some time, they went through the building
permit process and subdivision process verifying that they are legal lots. Codes may be different now and

Page 16 of 21



what was in place at the time, it is my recommendation is that we look at the issues before us right now
and not get into the history between the 2 property owners.

Lana Riddle said then how do we prove that all of this environmental, the noise and nuisance...

Chairman Swenson said [ will tell you. We do not have to like this. Have you ever had family come over and
can they have ATVs on your property?

Lana Riddle said yes.

Chairman Swenson said that is not any different from what he is doing. [ think we need to be careful asking
someone not to do something that we can do ourselves, To clarify, and to keep it very simple, is it legal
according to our ordinance? We do not have to like it. We can even agree with you. That opinion is not for
this committee. Itis for the Town Council. You say we do not like certain things happening, but Leeds Code
says it is appropriate. We have to go by the Codes. It is legal for what the applicant is trying to do, no
matter what the applicant is. We can only go by the Code and ordinance. We limit it by the number of
people they can have there, the cars and things like that, and that helps mitigate some of the problems.
Scott Messel said we do have Codes that call out the enforcement of nuisance violations. The effectiveness
of it also depends on how much the citizens are willing to pay for employees to come and do it. It is the
Mayor who is doing most of your enforcement and he is not a full-time Mayor.

Chairman Swenson said we do not have law enforcement here.

Scott Messel said correct. Thatis a side effect of small local government.

Lana Riddle said who regulates this.

Commissioner Rosenthal said the Town receives law enforcement services from Washington County
Sherriff's Department. If, indeed, there is a situation where, let's say there is a party next door and it is past
10 PM and it is disturbing you, if you were to call the Sherriff's Department, they would come out in

response. Thatis their responsibility.

Kimberly Cook said can we move onto conditions. Itsoundslike you guys are pretty adamant about passing
this through.

Kimberly Cook said you ask if we want it paved. Absolutely we want it paved. And we would like to have
an automatic gate at the end. They cost about $3,000.

Commissioner Darton said do you want to pay for an automatic gate.

Kimberly Cook said no.

Commissioner Darton said but this is a condition that you want.

Kimberly Cook said you asked if we want it paved. Yes, we want it paved because it mitigates the dust.

Commissioner Darton said but that dust has been happening for 40 years.
Page 17 of 21



Kimberly Cook said not to this extent.
Commissioner Darton said that is not the testimony we have heard.

Scott Messel said the Planning Commission can handle this how they want. You could continue discussing
this, but we have looked at the general health, safety and welfare and the traffic concerns. It is my
recommendation is that we stick with the Code. Ifthere are other issues that need to be addressed, maybe
itis more appropriate to handle them in a Town Council meeting. Maybe there are some Code changes that
need to be made. Right now, our Code does not require that all pre-existing residential lots have their
driveways paved. i

Commissioner Darton said it is not reasonable to say he has to do something to change something that has
been going on for 40 years. It is unreasonable to say he has to mitigate something that he is not
exacerbating.

Kimberly Cook said it was not a problem before he started the VRBO. The traffic has increased incredibly.
And I have pictures to prove it.

““Commissioner Rosenthal said [ would propose at this time that we table discussion and flush out the ...
Chairman Swenson said it was tabled before.
Commissioner Darton said I propose that we look at the conditions that were proposed in the Staff Report.
[ looked at Conditions 1 thru 6 and I am fine with Conditions 1 thru 5. Condition 6 I am a little concerned
about ...
Chairman Swenson said are you talking about the recommendations.
Commissioner Darton said yes, the Staff Report recommendations. [ have concern with #6. Even the
proposed ordinance that Town Council is working on says there can be 4 separate individuals or a family.
Any family with more than 2 kids will need more than 2 bedrooms.
Chairman Swenson said do you have only 2 bedrooms to use.

Brian Hansen said there are 4 upstairs.

Commissioner Darton said if there are 4 individuals, they would each have a bedroom. I would be inclined
to want to change that from a limit of 2 bedrooms to a limit of 4 bedrooms.

Brian Hansen said the fire code limit is 10 without fire sprinklers. We are limited automatically to the size
of a family.

Commissioner Robbins said you cannot put 10 in that house. She was right when she was talking about
most jurisdictions and HOAs have 2 per bedroom. I think it should be 2 per bedroom especially for a B&B.
If he has 4 rooms that would be 8 people. Forget about the family definition because you are not going to
find a definition for a family.

Page 18 of 21



Commissioner Darton said | would not want to see him limited to 2 bedrooms and a family comes in with
5 kids.

Chairman Swenson said this could be changed to 4 bedrooms, 2 per room for a maximum of 8.
Kimberly Cook said and there is no way restricting the dust. We cannot do anything about the dust.

Chairman Swenson said it is the access that has been there for 40 years. You are asking to change the
requirement that has been there for40 years.

Kimberly Cook said actually it has not been. There was a subdivision made when Brian moved in there and
built the big house.

Scott Messel said for how Planning Commission meeting should go, we should try to keep from debating
back and forth, it is not a court case, but it is a time and you have allowed for time, usually it is 2 or 3
minutes in a normal Public Hearing, to share items of concern, not that we are not trying to address
concerns. [ encourage to take comments and then close it and deliberate among yourselves.

Darryl Lewis said can I make a commentbefore you vote. [ am certainly taken back by the length and depth
of this discussion. I put money on the fact that Town Council has spent more time in 2019 discussing short-
term rentals than they have anything else they have discussed this year. There is a very good reason why
they have spent so much time on it. Backin January, the discussion had to do with LaVerkin. What were
they doing? What was Santa Clara doing? Then that evolved to Palm Springs and resort areas around the
US. And about 5 months ago, Town Councilmembers started bringing news articles about towns that were
closing down their short-term rentals because there was too much crime coming in, they could not control
it, and everything was out of hand. Our Town Council started discussing this in great detail and they are
still discussing it. It has been mentioned tonight that Town Council did not pass a moratorium. You are
correct. They did not pass a statutory law. What they did do was agree amongst themselves that they were
imposing a moratorium and they imposed it on 2 requests - 1 on Bonanza Road and 1 on Silver Reef Drive.
The issues have to do with more things than we have time to go into tonight. But I can tell you, it is long
past how many smoke detectors you have in a house. It is safety and response time. [ do not understand
how the Commission does not see how the situation is being changed. Now it is going into a commercial
entity. The dynamics are going to change dramatically. This is off street. How will a policeman even find
this place? How much will go on back there before anyone arrives to take care of a situation? [ believe the
moratorium is still in effect. 1 spoke to 3 Councilmembers within the last week...

Chairman Swenson said the unofficial moratorium because there is not an official moratorium.
Darryl Lewis said unofficial.

Commissioner Darton said if the Town Council chooses to ignore the law that is their choice. We are not
going to. There is a law on the books. They have not put a moratorium in. We are going to follow the law.

Darryl Lewis said you go ask the people on Bonanza and Silver Reef. Ifthere is a moratorium or not.

Commissioner Darton said if the Town Council chooses to not follow the law, they do that at their own
peril.

Page 19 of 21



Darryl Lewis said when | was a member of the Planning Commission, the Mayor strongly suggested that a
member of the Commission attend the Council meetings so that they will understand what is going on. You
might consider putting that into effect.

Commissioner Rosenthal said I suggest 2 additional conditions - (1) the home be inspected by the
Hurricane Valley Fire Department for this use and (2) ...

Chairman Swenson said a fire inspection if the Fire Department requires it. This really is not a condition.
It is part of the business license.

Commissioner Rosenthal said the second one I propose is a restriction of the use of the neighbor's driveway
by the short-term rentals.

Chairman Swenson said how does anyone renting your place know that is not a turnaround spot.

Commissioner Robbins said I have a couple more. [ would add quiet hours have to be from 10 PM to 7 AM
and when someone is renting the property there has to be an owner onsite for the entire rental period.

Chairman Swenson said that is a requirement to have a B&B.
Commissioner Darton said [ propose that #6 be revised ... the restriction on the number of paying guests
should be 2 per room with a limit of 4 bedrooms maximum to be used for a total of 8.

Chairman Swenson said that eliminates the verbiage of family. I know you know this process. It goes to
Planning Commission to Town Council where all of these complaints and all of these considerations should
be considered by them.

Scott Messel said one recommendation is to give Peggy a copy of what you are presenting.
Commissioner Robbins made a motion to approve the Conditional Use Permit for a bed and breakfast

based on the findings and conditions as amended by the Planning Commission. 2 by Commissioner
Darton. All voted. Motion passed.

ROLL CALL VOTE:
Yea Nay Abstain Absent

CHAIRMAN: DANNY SWENSON X

COMMISSIONER: BRAD ROBBINS x -

COMMISSIONER: STEPHEN WILSON - X

COMMISSIONER: TOM DARTON x

COMMISSIONER: MARK ROSENTHAL x T

9. Discussion [tems: None
10. Staff Reports: None
11. Adjournment:

Meeting was adjourned at 9:14 PM.
Page 20 of 21



APPROVED ON THIS DAY OF

, 2019

Danny Swenson, Chair

ATTEST:

Peggy Rosebush, Clerk/Recorder

Page 21 of 21




State of Utah )

§
County of Washington )
TOWN OF LEEDS
OATH OF OFFICE
I, Kenneth Hadley having been appointed to the

office of Planning Commission do solemnly swear that I will support, obey and

defend the Constitution of the United States, the Constitution of the State of Utaf,
and the Ordinances and Resolutions of the Town of Leeds, Utah; and that T will

discharge the duties of my office with fidelity.

|

Signature

Subscribed and sworn to before me this day of January, 2020.

Peggy Rosebush, Clerk/Recorder

Official Use Only
Term of Commission

From

To




